
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 12/30/2013 3:32:33 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Paycheck Release Time 

The state is cracking down on "early release" as it is a "theft of state resources." 

Our media has become some incapable of reporting on real theft, that these things are what's left to rake the muck, 
so management responds by making life rigid and silly. 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 3:11 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Paycheck Release Time 

I love these. I also loved it when the navajo president would release us for a day of prayer or an early start on a 
long weekend. Hilarious. 

Original Message 
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 30, 2013 1:50 PM 
Subject: FW: Paycheck Release Time 

FYI 

From: WebMaster 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 1:38 PM 
To: ALL PUC 
Subject: Paycheck Release Time 

The Fiscal Office will be releasing paychecks at noon on Tuesday December 31, 2013. 
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Have a very Happy New Year! 

Audrey Kitzes 

Manager, Budget and Fiscal Services 

Administrative Services 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(415) 703-2046 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/coropanY/privacy/customer/ 
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